

Mr Graeme Williams
Project Manager
Building 31
The University of Wollongong
Wollongong NSW 2522

21/10/2019

Dear Mr Williams

The University of Wollongong - Western Building – Modification 2 (SSD-8596-Mod-2)
Request for Additional Information

I refer to the assessment for modification application for The University of Wollongong - Western Building. After careful consideration, the Department is requesting that you provide additional information.

You are requested to submit the following additional information:

- Details of the proposed flood training wall, including:
 - the visibility of the flood training wall from O'Leary Road (or any other publicly accessible location).
 - detail of how the flood training wall will adjoin the existing waterway that runs south east through the site and confirmation that this waterway has the capacity to manage the diverted flows.
 - the materials of the retaining wall.
 - details of any clearing that will need to occur to enable construction of the retaining wall.
- Responses to the issues raised by the Department on the original SSD application regarding the flood training wall including:
 - details of the flood wall and localised grading/swale immediately adjacent to the flood wall.
 - both a section plan and elevation plan of the flood wall structure (showing height, width and length).
 - details of how the proposed flood wall will interact with any other aspects of building design or operations (e.g. the approved flood training walls, waste collection).
- Detailed justification in relation to the proposed changes from the flood training wall to the culvert beneath O'Leary Road that were proposed within the Response to Submissions

(See Section 4.4 of the *University of Wollongong Arts and Social Sciences Building – Response to Submissions* dated 22 June 2018 prepared by Ethos Urban).

You are requested to provide the information, or notification that the information will not be provided, to the Department by Monday 28 October 2019. If you are unable to provide the requested information within this timeframe, you are requested to provide, and commit to, a timeframe detailing the provision of this information.

If you have any questions, please contact Rebecca Sommer, who can be contacted on 9274 6184 or at Rebecca.Sommer@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'David Gibson', with a stylized flourish extending from the end.

David Gibson
Team Leader, Social Infrastructure
Social & Infrastructure Assessments